

Minutes of a Committee Meeting at
the Sportsmans Arms, Tatton Hall
on Saturday, 10th January 1998

Present: T. Pickles, M. Cartwright
Mr. Twigg, D. Birchall, C. Griffiths
J. Fitter, S. Catterall, D. Rees,
K. Cron, T. Williams, W. Graham
C. Edwards, B. Bird

Apologies: C. Werner.

Minutes of the November meeting were read
and accepted as a true record.

Matters Arising: The RTTC have
approved the 1998 programme of
club events.

Correspondence: Applications for
membership from Chris. Vessey and
Rod Anderson were accepted. Rod
is a former member.

The WETTC A Secretary had
forwarded minutes for the 1997 AGM
and Council Meeting for November.

Information given included the
results of various championships
which had been poorly supported.

Treasurer:

The balance of accounts is as
follows: Current Acct £241.71
Savings Acct 1135.62

100 Acct £490.15
Road Record Acct 563.24
£2403.72 Total

Alpha Clubwear in stock is valued at
£120.25p. A cheque for Karl Nelson's
membership had not come to light
but the Secretary had obtained a
replacement from Kati's mother - Mrs
R. Hudson - who had issued the
first one.

The matter of outstanding
memberships fees was discussed
again. One member James Fischer
was struck off, three had promised
to forward pay soon and a further
three would be contacted by members
living near or working with them.

Mike Twigg to order 10 RTTC
handbooks at a discount.

The BCF Affiliation had been paid.

Captain: Martin Cartwright had booked
the Captain's Weekend at the Cain
Valley Hotel. He is awaiting confirmation.

100 Secretary: Tony Pickles has forwarded
details of the course to the R.T.C. (Liverpool)

25 Secretary: Nothing extra to report yet.

Club Events: Had been approved and
the arrangements are in hand.

Meeting Closed at 12.15pm

DD Birchall

Minutes of a Committee Meeting at
the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall
on Saturday 21st February 1998

Present: W. Graham, D. Birchall, M. Twigg,
M. Cartwright, L. Nichols, C. Griffiths,
C. Edwards, G. Catherall, R. Bidd.

Apologies: D. Rees, S. Twigg, J. Fatter

Minutes of the last meeting (Jan 10th)
were read and accepted as a
true record.

Matters Arising: None.

Correspondence: The Circular editor ^{Dave Birchall}
reported that he was ~~finding~~ having
difficulty in finding information about
the life and cycling activities of the
late M. Haslam at Knifield since
1921.

Treasurer: The balance of accounts is
as follows:

Current Acct	£321.23
Savings Acct	1135.62
100 Acct	496.15
R.R. Acct	563.24
<u>Total</u>	<u>2516.24</u>

Alexa clubs available in stock is valued
at £120.25. There is no change in the
matter of outstanding membership subscriptions
and it was decided to remove I. Billington
from membership. K. Drum and T. Pickles are

still trying to contact other members owing
fees. The RTTC and CTC insurance
fees to be paid soon.

100 Sec: Not present

25 Sec: Nothing to report at this stage.

Captain: Cain Valley booking made
for the Captain's Weekend on 7/8th March
Confirmation from the manager on the
basis of 20 attending.

Social Sec: Not present.

AOB: Responding to a question
from W. Graham the Circular Editor
Dave Birchall stated that he had
offered the N.R.R.A access to Knifield BC
archive materials, in connection with
the permanent exhibition they intend
to set up ^{about} the history of the
association.

The Meeting Closed at 12.08pm

Minutes of a Committee Meeting
at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall
on Saturday, 4th April 1998

Present: C. Weaver, A. Pickles, M. Cartwright,
C. Griffiths, G. Catherall, D. Rees,
M. Twigg, D. Birchall, W. Graham

Apologies: B. Bird, W. Graham, K. Oram
T. Williams.

Matters Arising: CTC Third Party Insurance
and NRRRA fees have been paid.

Note it was suggested that notification
be placed in the Handbook that Club
Insurance is third party only, this was
agreed.

Kenneth Davies & David Davies the
club had promised £50 with another
£25 donated, it was therefore a team shield
possibility of a £100 total. Joan
Davies to be contacted.

Captains Weekend: The Captain reported
that the weekend had been a
success and had received a list
from the land lord of the Coon Valley
Hotel, giving listed prices, this should
prevent confusion.

Racing Sec: Result of the Club 74
on 14/3/98

1. Graham Thompson 36^u - 54^s
2. Martyn Cartwright 38 - 27
3. Ben Goffiths 39 - 12
4. Jarrett Catherall 42 - 59.

Club 10 Fandon Course, this is no
longer available owing to the
introduction of traffic lights near the
Industrial estate. The racing Sec. to
investigate a 10 course based on the
Huntingdon Circuit.

Monies available as at 2nd April 1998

Current a/c	307.85	
Savings a/c	1,143.68	
100 a/c	541.11	INCLUDES £20 REC'D THIS MORNING (SAT) FROM BEST LLOYD.
Record a/c	568.33	
	<u>2560.97</u>	Total available.

Clubwear value £120.25 (Alexa 97)

Outstanding overdue subs.

Roger Andrews	£60-00
Keith Silvester	£45-00
Colin Werner	£45-00
	<u>£150-00</u>

Apologies: B. Bird, W. Graham, N. Oram
T. Williams.

Matters Arising: ETC Third Party Insurance
and NRRA fees have been paid.

Note it was suggested that notification
be placed in the Handbook that Club
Insurance is third party only, this was
agreed.

Konist Davies to pay David Davies the
club had promised £50 with another
£25 donated, it was therefore a possibility
of a £100 total. Joan Davies to be contacted.

Captains Weekend: The Captain reported
that the weekend had been a
success and had received a list
from the land lord of the Cain Valley
Hotel, giving listed prices, this should
prevent confusion.

Racing Sec: Result of the Club 74
on 14/3/98

1. Graham Thompson 36^u - 54^s
2. Martyr Cartwright 38 - 27
3. Ben Griffiths 39 - 12
4. Joirent Catherall 42 - 59

Club 10 Fandon Course. this is no
longer available owing to the
introduction of traffic lights near the
Industrial Estate. The racing Sec. to
investigate a 10 course based on the
Huntingdon Circuit.

Anfield 100: 10 dice forms have been
sent and timekeeper contacted.
Cliff Ash will be contacted regarding
the start and finish.

A.O.B: Suggestions are required
for the Antimonial Tents venue.
The following dates were approved

A.G.M - October 10th

Tents W/E - - - 17th.

T. Pickles

Minutes of a Committee Meeting at
the Sportsmans Arms, Tattenhall, on
Saturday, 9th May, 1998.

Present: T. Pickles, W. Graham, M. Trigg
Ben Griffiths, J. Fitter, G. Catherall,
M. Cartwright, T. Williams

Apologies: S. Trigg, D. Rees.

Matters Arising: Colin Womers had
now paid outstanding membership
subscriptions and it was reported
that Keith Sylvester had promised
payment of same in the near future.
Overdue subscriptions from Roger
Andrews are also still unpaid.

9/5/98

8th May 1998

Monies available to Club as above date.

Current A/c	£ 330-43.
Savings A/c	£ 1143-68
100. A/c	£ 586-13
Record A/c	£ 568-33
<u>Total available</u>	<u>£ 2628-57</u>

Overdue Subs

Roger Andrews	£ 60-00
Keith Selvester	£ 45-00
<u>Total</u>	<u>£ 105-00</u>

Clubwear Value £ 120-25.

Jonathan A Sands	£ 20-00
(100) Stan Wild	£ 34-02
(100) Tom Sherman	£ 5-00

Ernie Davies Shield £ 25-00

* £25 also received
from anonymous donor

<u>£ 84-02</u>
+ 25-00
<u>£ 109-02</u>

Weekend and the possibility of the Dylan Aber was a blime.

A.O.B. Brian Bird (as an ex. club secretary) had received a letter from Spain - a cycling enthusiast is requesting an Anfield club jersey for his collection. The matter would be looked into.

The Meeting Closed at 12.15pm.

A Pickles

Minutes of a Committee Meeting
at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall,
on Saturday 27th June, 1998

Present: T. Pickles, W. Graham, D. Bird ^{Birchall},
C. Edwards, D. Edwards, B. Griffiths,
J. Futter, M. Trigg, G. Catterall.

Apoigues for absence: T. Williams
D. Birchall, S. Trigg.

Matters Arising: An Anfield B.C.
Cycling jersey has been sent to
the enthusiast in Spain who had
written requesting one.
The club 10 mile tri. is to be

Correspondence: Notes for guidance on the promotion of time trials had been received from the Liverpool D.C. and were passed on to the 100 Secretary. An agenda for the next W.C.T.T.C.A. Committee Meeting also received together with the minutes of the last meeting.

Treasurer: as per attached sheet.

'100' Secretary: To date 60 entries had been received and K. Down to look after the marshalling arrangements. Race forms had been received and the Eric Davies Trophy to be ordered shortly. The start is on the Pees By-Pass and went H.Q. is the Lower Heath Primary School.

'25' Secretary: Had nothing to report at this stage.

Club Events: Owing to new traffic lights on the course John Fuller was ~~was~~ would have to cancel the club 10 mile time trial on 19th September.

Captain: Not present.

Social Sec: Nothing to report, except mention of Autumnal Tents

Weekend and the possibility of the Dylan Aber as a blame.

A.O.B. Brian Bird (as an ex. club secretary) had received a letter from Spain - a cycling enthusiast is requesting an Anfield club jersey for his collection. The matter would be looked into.

The Meeting Closed at 12.15pm.

A. Pickles

Minutes of a Committee Meeting
at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall.
on Saturday 27th June, 1928

Presents: T. Pickles, W. Graham, D. Bird ^{Birchall},
C. Edwards, D. Edwards, B. Griffiths,
J. Fuller, M. Trigg, G. Catterall.

Apoigies for absence: T. Williams
D. Birchall, S. Trigg.

Matters Arising: An Anfield B.C. Cycling jersey has been sent to the enthusiast in Spain who had written requesting one.
The club 10 mile t.t. is to be

replaced with an event on the 14 mile Circuit near Broxton. An application has been made to the Liverpool D.C.

Correspondence:

Ruth Williams, organiser of the National 12hr Championship, had written requesting the names of three Anfield members to act as marshals at Battlefield Island on August 16th. Mike Twigg, Bill Graham and Ben Lyffille volunteered their services.

John Futter the West Cheshire delegate asked for assistance as pusher off at the association 10 mile t.t. at Pulford on 15th July. Bill Graham volunteered to help.

Treasurer: Mike Twigg offered a written statement in respect of club monies as follows:

100 Secretary: Tony Pickles produced a written finance sheet for the event to show that £740 had been expended against an income of £800. The profit was due to the success of those producing and selling refreshments.

Club Funds as at 26th June 1988.

Current A/c £ 544.48 *

* O/S EX'S FOR 100 IE RTTC AND SCHOOLHIRE
TO BE EXTRACTED

Savings A/c £ 1,143.68

100 Fund A/c £ 627.13

Record A/c £ 568.33

£ 2883.62 LESS 100 EX'S.

Clubwear AXELA 97

VALUE IE 2 PAIRS OF SHORTS £ 59-00

OVERDUE SUBS

ROGER ANDREWS £ 60-00

KETH SILVESTER £ 45-00

£ 105-00

DONATIONS REC'D

AYLSON FRANCE £ 20-00 }
JOHN THOMPSON £ 20-00 } ADDED TO LADIES PRIZE VALUE
IRA THOMAS £ 15-00 } FOR 100: 30. 20. 10
LEN WALLS £ 20-00 } 1ST 2ND 3RD
PLACED IN CURRENT A/C
£ 75 00

ERNIE DAVIES CUP DONATIONS.

DAVIES FAMILY £ 75-00

DAVID BIRCHALL £ 25-00

MIKE TWIGG £ 25-00

£ 125-00

A vote of thanks was made to Tony on a successful event.

25 Secretary: The Broxton Picnic area has been booked as the event headquarters.

Club Events: John Futter informed the meeting that he had applied to the Liverpool District Council for a club time trial on the 19th September. The 14 mile circuit at Broxton to be used.

Captain: nothing to report.

Social Secretary: not here.

A.O.B: It was suggested that a note from the Treasurer be sent to members with the AGM agenda inviting them to pay their subscriptions by a standing order at the bank.

The meeting closed at 12:15pm

W. Williams

Minutes of a Committee Meeting
at the Sportsmans Arms Pattenhall
on Saturday, 8th August 1998

Present: M. Twigg, T. Williams, D. Birchall
T. Pickles, G. Catterall, W. Graham
A. Birchall.

Apologies for absence: B. Bird, S. Twigg,
D. Kees, K. Crum, D. Edwards, &
C. Edwards.

The minutes of the last meeting were read - accepted

Matters Arising: Regarding the substitution of a 14 mile club event in place of the cancelled 10 mile event it was pointed out, that at the time of the last Committee meeting the 14 had not actually been applied for, as stated in the minutes.

The Treasurer informed that he would be unable to produce a balance sheet in time for the AGM on Sept 26th, however it turned out that an error had been made in the advertised date and the AGM is in fact on October the 10th.

Correspondance: Application forms to run the 1999 '100' and '25' had been received from the Liverpool D.C. together with information on subscriptions to be paid before the Date Fixing Meeting and D.C. AGM on September 24th

Minutes of a West Cheshire
Time Trials Cycling Association

Meeting gave information regarding

Money available 8th August 1998

Current A/c	* 389.08	LESS 100 CHEQUES STILL TO BE CASHED. from '100'
Savings A/c	1,154.25	
100 A/c	639.13	
Record A/c	573.58	
Total less 100 Ex's	<u>2755.04</u>	

Change in stock value £59.00

Overdue Subs

Roger Andrews	60.00
Keith Silvester	45.00
	<u>105.00</u>

Donations

100 Fund £12.00 by Chris Edwards
 Lane Davies Cup £10.00 " " "
 " " " £5.00 by David Beesford Edwards

Club Events Sec: Not present.

Captain: Not present. In USA on business.

Social Sec: Asked for names of those wishing to attend the Tents weekend 16-18 Oct at the Llan Aber Hotel Betwys-y-Coed

A.O.B: The Editor reminded the meeting that the next Circular was due out in September and he would need contributions within the next week or so.

There being no other business the meeting ended at 12.14 pm

Pickles

Minutes of a Committee Meeting at the Sportsmans Arms, Paltuhall on Saturday, September 26th 1998

Present: M. Twigg, C. Clewley, W. Graham, G. Catherall, B. Bird, D. Birchall, H. Thompson, A. Billington, B. Griffiths, G. Jetter, P. Pickles.

Apologies for Absence: D. Rees, K. Orum, S. Twigg, M. Cartwright.

Meeting gave information regarding the National 12hr Championship on the 16th August including the fact that the RTTC had arranged for a ~~motorised~~ film crew to be in attendance.

Treasurer Report: A prepared statement was read out as follows:

'100' Secretary: had nothing to report at this stage.

'25' Secretary: Everything in hand and one entry received to date. The event is on Sept. 27th.

Club Events Sec: Not present.

Captain: Not present. In USA on business.

Social Sec: Asked for names of those wishing to attend the 'Tute weekend 16-18 Oct at the Llan Aber Hotel Betwys-y-Coed

A.O.B: The Editor reminded the meeting that the next Circular was due out in September and he would need contributions within the next week or so.

There being no other business the meeting ended at 12.14pm

T. Pickles

Minutes of a Committee Meeting
at the Sportsmans Arms, Tattenhall
on Saturday, September 26th 1998

Present: M. Twigg, C. Clewley, W. Graham
G. Catherall, B. Bird, D. Birchall
G. Thompson, L. Billington, B. Griffiths
J. Futter, T. Pickles.

Apologies for Absence: D. Rees, K. Orum
S. Twigg, M. Cartwright.

Minutes of the last meeting: were read and accepted as a true record

Matters Arising: None

Correspondence: The minutes of the last WCTTC Council meeting had been received. The Dinner & Trip presentation is on 6th Dec. Tickets are £9 + £2 Junior
Treasurer: Club Funds as at 22nd September were as follows:

Current	369.93
Savings	1154.25
100 fund	644.21
Road Record	573.58
	<hr/>
	£2741.97

Clubwear valued at £59.00

Overdue Subs (to end of August)

R. Andrews	£60.00
K. Silvester	45.00
	<hr/>
	£105.00

Anfield 100 Secretary: There was nothing of importance to report.

Anfield 25 Secretary: The event to take place tomorrow and that as many as possible would turn up for marshalling duties.

Club Events Secretary: Nothing to report.

Captain: Not present

Social Sec: Not present

AOB: The question was raised as to how the hundredth promotion of the Anfield 100 TT could be made a special event.

Several suggestions were made including the possibility that an article could be written for Cycling Weekly, outlining the history of the race by way of advertising the promotion. John Thompson would be asked to update an article he had done some years ago. It was decided that a sub committee be formed to explore other ideas on the matter.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 12.05pm.

David Birdall.

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting
at the Pattenhall Recreational Club.
On Saturday, 10th October, 1998 2pm

Present: T. Pickles, W. Graham, M. Trigg,
 D. Birchall, Mr. Cartwright, T. Williams
 Mr. Livingstone, K. Eden, C. Edwards
 G. Catherall, D. Edwards, S. Trigg
 D. Rees, B. Bird, C. Clawley,
 B. Griffiths, J. Thompson.

Apologies for Absence: R. Band,
 R. Wilson, T. Sherman, J. Moss,
 J. Williamson, M. Kimpton.

Minutes of the last AGM: were read
 and passed as a true record.

There were no matters arising:

Hon. Secretary's Report: In a lengthy
 report the following points were
 touched on: Tony Pickles was
 thanked for producing the AGM
 agendas. 8 Committee meetings
 had an average 8-9 attending,
 from a possible 19 members.

Club membership is about 83
 life members numbering 14. Mark
 Haslam a club member since 1921
 passed away during the year.

At the present time traditional forms
 of cycling are less attractive. Some
 clubs with encouragement from the

BCF are adopting strategies to
 attract and retain young members.
 The Anfield B.C. with less than a
 handful of active members under
 the age 30 yrs is in a weaker
 position than most. Perhaps the
 Anfield Committee should make
 this matter a priority. It may be
 a matter of survival.

Treasurer's Report: There were no
 major purchases made this year. The

ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 12 MONTHS ENDING 31.8.98

<u>EXPENDITURE</u>		<u>INCOME</u>	
AFFILIATION FEES	91.00	SUBSCRIPTIONS	727.50
CTC 3RD PARTY INSURANCE	107.00	SUBS ARREARS	324.00
CIRCULAR PRINT & POSTAGE	281.45	DONATIONS	195.00
GENERAL EXPENSES	321.60	GENERAL INCOME	212.00
OPEN 100	762.24	CLUBWEAR	142.75
OPEN 25	404.82	OPEN 100	836.50
EXCESS OF INCOME	918.39	OPEN 25	420.00
	<u>2886.50</u>	CLUB TT EVENTS	23.00
		BANK INTEREST	5.75
			<u>2886.50</u>

CASH AT BANK

CURRENT	369.93
SAVINGS	1154.25
100 FUND	644.21
ROAD RECORD	573.58
	<u>2741.97</u>

CURRENT ASSETS

HISTORIES	130.00
WATCHES	25.00
CLUBWEAR	59.00
	<u>214.00</u>

ANALYSIS OF OPEN TT'S

<u>100</u>	
INCOME	836.50
EXPENDITURE	762.24
PROFIT	<u>74.26</u>

FIXED ASSETS

TT WARNING SIGNS	117.50
DONOVAN TROPHY	1565.00
HIGHAM TROPHY	50.00
SHEIELD	25.00
ERNIE DAVIES CUP	200.00
	<u>1957.50</u>

<u>25</u>	
INCOME	420.00
EXPENDITURE	404.82
PROFIT	<u>15.18</u>

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting
at the Pattenhall Recreational Club.
On Saturday, 10th October, 1998 2pm

Present: T. Pickles, W. Graham, M. Twigg,
D. Birchall, M. Cartwright, T. Williams
Mr. Livingstone, K. Orm, C. Edwards
J. Cathrall, D. Edwards, S. Twigg
D. Rees, B. Bird, C. Clawley,
B. Griffiths, J. Thompson.

Apologies for Absence: R. Band.

BCT are adopting strategies to attract and retain young members. The Anfield B.C. with less than a handful of active members under the age 30 yrs is in a weaker position than most. Perhaps the Anfield Committee should make this matter a priority. It may be a matter of survival.

Treasurer's Report: There were no major purchases made this year. The Eunie Davis Cup was mainly paid for by donation, the balance of the purchase price coming from General Expenses (any further donations would be most welcome). As you will note we managed to recover a large amount in subscriptions arrears.

With profits in both the '25 and '100 (the 100 due to £80.50 taken by sales of tea & cakes, thanks one & all once again). Plus the sale of clubwear, we managed to achieve a surplus for the year of £918.39.

Election of Officers 1998/99: The following were elected

President:	A. J. Pickles
Vice President:	D. Birchall & J. Futter
Secretary:	W. Graham
Treasurer:	M. Twigg
Editor:	D. Birchall

Racing Sec: J. Futter
 Captain: M. Cartwright
 Vice Captain: C. Catherall
 100 Secretary: A.J. Pickles
 25 Secretary: C.R. Griffiths
 WETCA: J. Futter & C.R. Griffiths
 RTTC: W. Graham & K. Drum
 R.R.A.: S. Twigg
 N.R.R.A: D. Birchall
 Social Sec: T. Williams

Committee: In addition to those above
 D. Rees
 B. Bird
 C. Edwards
 D. Edwards
 G. Thompson
 C. Clewley
 G. Williams

The Meeting Closed at 2.40 pm

MS Wells

Following the annual meeting a letter from Mark Thomas, a club member since 1991, informed of his resignation owing to personal circumstances.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall on Saturday 21st. November. 1998.

Present: Mr. Twigg, T. Williams, W. Graham, D. Birchall, B. Bird, B. Griffiths, C. Edwards, K. Drum.

Apoligies: J. Futter, D. Edwards, S. Twigg, D. Rees.

Minutes of the last meeting read and accepted
Matters Arising: none

Correspondence: The Agenda for the AGM in November and the minutes of the West Cheshire T.T.C.A October Council Meeting had been received, the latter containing more details of the ongoing dispute with the RTTC pertaining to the National 12 hr prize list.

Another letter from the RTTC Liverpool District informed of a meeting to discuss the National Agenda. K. Drum & W. Graham to attend with permission to vote with discretion. Draw tickets and details of the BAR Champions Concert at Derby also received from the same body.

Treasurer: Cash held at bank on
21st November -

Current Acct	£164.31
Savings Acct	1865.20
'100' Acct	690.26
Record Acct	579.02
	<hr/>
	£3298.79

Value of Clubwear - £59.00

Overdue Subs - Roger Andrews £75
Keith Sylvester £60

£135

Captain Report: Not present.

'100' Secretary: Not present.

'25' Secretary: Ben Griffiths reported on a successful event which made a profit of about £60. A vote of thanks was proposed to the organiser.

Club Events: John Sutton gave the following club event info. for 1999

14 th (D1/14)	13 th March	11.30
7 th (D2/7)	17 th April	--
7 th (D2/7)	22 nd May	--
14 th (D1/14)	12 th June	--
7 th (D2/7)	10 th July	--
7 th (D2/7)	20 th August	--

14th (D1/14) 4th September 11.30
Hill Climb^(D1) 2nd Oct. 12.00

The 1998 Club Competition results:

14 mile Graham Thompson 36.54
7 mile
Best three rides:

Martyr Cartwright 17.38
16.46
17.22

Average - 17.15

14 mile in lieu of
Cancelled 10 mile - Martyr Cartwright 36.56

Hill Climb (Troyys) G. Thompson 3.57

Maerth Catherall is Club Champion
- but no times submitted.

Editor: No Clubroom list was available. In the absence of the Captain this was compiled by the Committee. The Captain to be asked to finalise and submit details of the training weekends on 6th March in time for the next Club Circular

Social: Tecryn reported a successful Autumnal Tints (Despite poor weather) at Betws-y-coed in October. The two night stay at the Gfanater was very well attended.

A.O.B.: Regarding the hundredth promotion of the Anfield 100 and efforts to make it a special event, a sub-committee comprising:
W. Graham, T. Pickles, T. Williams
K. Eburn, B. Griffiths, D. Birchall
B. Bird would explore the possibilities. It was provisionally arranged to meet on a Thursday evening. D. Birchall to contact T. Pickles to make a definite arrangement.

There being no more business the meeting closed at 12.40 pm.

Pickles

Minutes of a Committee Meeting
at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall,
on Saturday 2nd January 1999

Present: W. Graham, T. Pickles,
C. Clewley, J. Catherall, T. Williams
M. Twigg, D. Birchall

Apologies: S. Twigg, J. Fitter

Minutes of the last meeting read and accepted.

Matters Arising: Regarding overdue membership/subscriptions it was pointed out that the Committee, at the last meeting, had removed R. Andrews and K. Silvester from membership of the Club. Further to discussion on membership D. Birchall, as editor & distributor of the Anfield Circular, enquired if G. Ballou was still a member. The treasurer would check his records before giving a definite answer.

Correspondence: None.

Treasurer: Cash at Bank on 2/1/99 as follows:-

Current Acct	190.13
Savings Acct	1876.60
'100' Acct	690.26
Loan Record Acct	584.26
	<hr/>
	£ 3341.25

Clubwear in stock £59.00

Captain: Not present

'100' Secretary: Expressed concern about the booking of an event H.O.'s in view of the discussions about a special function following the race. He intends to contact the Shropshire